United Nations
V \!,B RARY FIFTH COMMITTEE

GENERAL \

) v - 6th meeting

ASSEMBLY U R 1070 held om
Monday, 1 October 1979

THIRTY-FOURTH SESSION UNJ/SA COLLECTION at 10.30 a.m.
Official Records* New York

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 6th MEETING
Chairman: Mr. PIRSON (Belgium)

Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative
and Budgetary Questions: Mr. MSELLE

CONTENTS

AGENDA ITEM 103: SCALE OF ASSESSMENTS FOR THE APPORTIONMENT OF THE EXPENSES OF
THE UNITED NATIONS: REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE ON CONTRIBUTIONS (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 96: FINANCIAL REPORTS AND ACCOUNTS, AND REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF
AUDITORS (continued)

(a)
(o)
(e)

(a)
(e)

(£)

UNITED NATIONS DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME
UNITED NATIONS CHILDREN'S FUND

UNITED NATIONS RELIEF AND WORKS AGENCY FOR PALESTINE REFUGEES IN THE
NEAR EAST

UNITED NATIONS INSTITUTE FOR TRAINING AND RESEARCH

VOLUNTARY FUNDS ADMINISTERED BY THE UNITED NATIONS HIGH COMMISSIONER
FOR REFUGEES

UNITED NATIONS FUND FOR POPULATION ACTIVITIES

ORGANIZATION OF WORK

* This record 1s subject to correction. Corrections should be incorporated in a copy of Distr. GENERAL
the record and should be sent within one week of the date of publication to the Chief, A /C. 5 / 3h /SR¢ 6

Official Records Editing Section, room A-3550.

5 October 1979

Corrections will be issued shortly after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for ENGLISH

each Committee.

T9-5T176

ORIGINAL: FRENCH

[ons



LJC.5/30 /8.6
Tielish

e D
Paf)(’ <

The uweeting was called to order at 10.30 a.m.
X‘" EEE

ACE.DA ITEN, 103° SCALE OF ASSESSMENTS FOR THE APPORTION IZWT OF THE EXPIVSES OF THE
UAITED WATIONS: PEZPORT OF THE COMITTEE O COTTRIBUTIONS (continued) (A/34/11 and
Ada.l)

1. Iiss MUCK (Austria) said that the Committee on Contributions had dealt
effectively with a very sensitive and complex matter. It had adhered to the
criteria for the assessment of Jerber States on the basis of the principle of
capacity to pay, with due regard to the particular situation of low per capita
income countries. Only a continued application of that prineciple would in the long
run produce the most equitable results possible.

2. Although the increase of sliphtly more than 10 per cent in its assessment was
a substantial additional burden on it, Austria, prompted by its traditional
adherence to its obligations under the Charter, and in order to express its
solidarity with respect to the situation prevailing in many Member States, would
support the draft resolution submitted in the report of the Committee on
Contributions (A/34/11).

3. Mr. RAZY (Egypt) said that the scale of assessments was of fundamental
importance and was a fine illustration of the principle of collective financial
responsibility embodied in the Charter. His delegation congratulated the Committee
on Contributions on the exactitude and quality of its work. While accepting the
scale propos=d by the Committee, it wished to make a fewr comments and
recommendations.

L, With respect to the methods used, the Committee on Contributions should
continue its efforts to find a more realistic indicator of capacity to pay, and also
a unit of account which would more accurately reflect the purchasing power of
currencies., kis delegation strongly supported the principle of capacity to pay and
its universal application. The General Assembly, which had already set certain
limits on the application of that principle, should in future refrain from imposing
any additional ones.

5. In establishing future scales, the Committee on Contributions should not adhere
too rigidly to a given base period. In the case of the scale of assessments
proposed by the Committee the seven-year base period seemed to be realistic, in view
of the upheavals which had occurred in the world economy in recent years. On the
other hand, it would be unfortunate to choose too short a base period, which might
coincide with the cycles of economic activity.

6. His delegation was happy to note that the Committee on Contributions, in
accordance with the resolutions adopted by the General Assembly, had changed the
gradient of relief for low per capita income countries. Its efforts in that regard
should be continued, not only to take account of special circumstances but also to
correct past imbalances.

T. He welcomed the attitude adopted by China, which had agreed to pay more than
its share, thus expressing its solidarity and sympathy with the developing countries.

A



A/C.5/34/SR.E
nzlish
Pare 3

(Mr ., Ranzy., Foypt)

G. In reply to those delegations vhich considered that Article 17, paragraph 2,
and Article 19 of the Charter did not apply to expenses resulting from peace-
keeping operations, he recalled the advisory opinion ~iven by the International
Court of Justice at the request of the General Assembly. The Court had taken
the view that the expenses incurred by the Organization for peace-keeping
operations in the Congo in 1960-1961 and in the Middle Fast (in connexion with
UNEF) from 1956 to 1960 were expenses of the Orpganization within the meaning of
Article 17, varagraph 2, of the Charter. In the Court's opinion, even though,
under the terms of the Charter, the Security Council bore primary responsibility
for the maintenance of internationsal peace and security, the CGeneral Assembly also
had competency in those matters. The Charter did not contain any provision
excluding such competence.

O, Mr. RICHTIR (Germen Democratic Republic) thanked the Committee on Contributions
for its efforts in drawing up a new scale of assessments for the period 1980-1982.
It was not, of course, easy to determine assessments solely by the criterion of
capacity to pay. However, experience had shown that it was impossible to tale

into consideration all aspects relevant to the particular situation of every
ifewber State. Per capita national income should therefore be retained in the
future as the criterion for measuring capacity to pay. The introduction of
additional aspects would only make the work of establishing the scale nore
complicated. The use of statistical data relating to a seven-year period assured
the necessary balance of subsequent scales of assessments. The opinion exnressed
by the Committee on Contributions in paragraph 77 of its revort (A/3L4/11) therefore
seemec to be baseless.

10. His delegation believed that the change in the gradient for low-income
countries to 75 per cent and the new method of computing their contributions
corresponded to the special conditions of developing countries, particularly the
least developed countries. It would therefore vote in Ffavour of the draft
resolution contained in paragraph 78 of the Committee's report.

11. lir. SPETSIOS (Greece) said that his delegation considered the question of
the scale of assessments for the apportionment of the exnenses of the United
Mations one of the most important items on the agenda of the current session. A
constructive exchanse of views would give all Member States the opportunity to
better understand the multifarious character and complexity of the task entrusted
to the Committee on Contributions.

12. The Committee had based the recommendations in its report (A/34/11) on a
number of criteria, within the framework of its terms of reference. In formulating
a scale of assessuents for the years 1980, 1981 and 1982, it had taken into

account estimates of national income and per capita national income of Member
States, on the basis of national income statistics, but had recognized some
additional factors in order to offset to some extent the absolute effect of the
basic criterion. That had proved of particular importance for the relief of
developing countries.

13. His delegation noted with satisfaction that, in the scale of assessments
recommended by the Committee on Contributions, 70 States were assessed at the floor
level of 0.01 per cent and 89 States, or approximately €0 per cent of the



A/C.5/3L/CR.6
Inglish
Page L

(1'r. Spelsios, Creece)

membership, were assessed at rates of between 0,01 and 0.03 ver cent. UWone the
less, the scale provided for higher assessments for certain individual developing
and developed countries, and the recommended contributions of industrialized
countries as a group would be sicnificantly higher. Iiis delegation wished to
exnress its appreciation to those States with higher assessments in the proposed
scale which had already expressed their support for it. His delegation was

also gratified that a larpger number of llerber States than in nprevious years had
responded promptly to the requests of the Secretary-General and the Statistical
Office and had provided more complete national income data, mostly of higher
guality. That trend reflected the confidence of Member States in the competence
and integrity of the Committee on Contributions, whose authority it was

important to safepuard, as several delesations had remarked. His delegation also
concurred with the view that the proceedings of the Committee must retain their
present form. On the other hand, the fact that the Committee functioned on the
basis of broad geographical representation could not be ignored.

1l, His delegation would vote in favour of the scale of assessments recommended
by the Committee on Contributions, as it considered it the most equitable
solution, taking into account the terms of reference given to the Committee by
the General Assembly.

15. Mr, SIKYI (Ghana) said that he had studied with interest the report of the
Committee on Contributions (A/34/11) and had noted that the Committee had made
every effort to formulate a scale of assessments that was as equitable as
possible, taking account of the special situation of the low per capita income
countries. His delegation noted that the Committee had recommended an increase
in his country's assessment; without arguing that particular point, he wished
to make several comments on the manner in which the scale was formulated.

16. It was obvious that a country's per capita income was not the only criterion
by which its capacity to pay could be determined., It was therefore surprising
that no one had commented on the opinion of one member of the Committee,
reproduced in paragraph 80 of the report, that "The only indicator employed in
determining the capacity to pay has been the per capita income of Member States.”
According to the statistics of the Uorld Bank, on which the Committee had relied,
Ghana's per capita income was $580. He noted, however, that a number of countries
whose per capita income was at least twice that figure had been assessed at a
lower rate than Ghana., WNevertheless, the proposed scale appeared on the whole to
be equitable, particularly since an allowance formula was being applied for the
benefit of the less advanced countries.

17. The Committee proposed in its report that the assessments of a number of
developed countries, including certain permanent members of the Security Council,
should be reduced. Vhen the Cormittee called for reducing one country's
assessment and increasing that of another country, that should mean that the
first country's economic situation had been less favourable than that of the
second country. Vhat was involved was the whole problem of evaluating the
economic situation of a given country. TFor example, his delegation had the



A/C.5/30/8R.G
Ingslish
Pase 5

(1r. Sekyi, Ghena)

impression that economic conditions in Ghana were not as favourable as one might
suppose from reading the reports prepared by the Vorld Bank on the Ghanaian
economy in the last two years. His delegation found it difficult to understand
vhy it was recommended that the assessment of the United Kingdom, for example,
should be reduced but that the assessment of a country like Ghana should be
increased.

13. BHaving expressed those reservations, his delegation endorsed the contents of
the report and would vote for the draft resolution which it contained; however,
he vould like some clarification of the points which he had raised in his
statement.

19. lr, SERBAVFSCU (Romania) said that countries always awaited the report of the
Committee on Contributions with a great deal of interest, particularly since

the United Mations budget had grown to substantial proportions, and they expected
the Committee to recommend a scale of assessments that was realistic and
equitable. Althourh, in the present state of the world economy, the formulsation
of a new scale was an extremely complex and delicate task, his delegation Telt
that the Committee had, on the whole, discharged its mandate and that the draft
resolution contained in the report represented an acceptable comproi-ise which

the Fifth Committee should recommend for adoption by the General Assembly.

20. That compromise was by no means ideal, but it must be recognized, in all
objectivity, that it represented the only vossible solution under the circumstances;
its rejection would result in a stalemate vhich could not be accepted by the
General Assembly, whose unusually heavy agenda included, inter olia, consideration
of the budget estimates,

21, His delegation wished to draw attention to a number of positive elements in
the Committee’s report. TFirst of all, the Committee had consistently relied on
the official data provided by Member States. Secondly, it had given special
attention to the low per capita income countries; in that connexion, he wished to
commend the constructive attitude taken by the People's Republic of China, which,
by agreeing to an increase in its assessment, had eased the burden of the
developing countries and facilitated the work of the Committee. Thirdly, the
Committee had not hesitated to draw attention to certain anomalies which distorted
the application of the principle of real capacity to may:; he was referring in
particular to the principle that no iember State should make a contribution

vhich exceeded 25 per cent of the total. Finally, the Committee was to be
praised for frankly indicating the difficulties encountered in the course of its
worl and the differences of opinion that had emersed as well as for submittine a
report that could readily be understood by everyone. For all those reasons, the
General Assembly should once again express its confidence in the Committee, as it
had always done in the past.

22, His delegation had a rnumber of recormendations to make concerning the
Committee’s future activities. The Committee should continue to give special
attention to the develonir~ countries, vhile improving the allowance criteria and
taking an innovative, receptive attitude towards those countries. It should try
to improve its method of determining Member States’ real capacity to pay, taking

/..



AJC5/34/0R.6
Tnglish
Pame 6

(Mr. Serbanescu, Nomania)

particular account of the situation of theose countries which wvere most vulnerable
to Tluctuations in international economic conditions. In doing so, 1t should
consistently take into consideration the mannitude of the development effort, as
reflected in the ratio betwesen development investment and national income, so

as to take account of convertible currency requirements and not penalize those
countries which made a consistent effort to promote development. It should also
take into consideration the ovportunities available for obtaining means of
payments in convertible currency through foreirn trade, invisibles, loens, etc.:
the last of those factors, which the Committee had taken into account st the
beginning of its work, had been somewhat neglected since then.

23. Mrs. DORSET (Trinidad and Tobago) consgratulated the Committee on Contributions
on its report. Tithout calling into guestion the principle of capacity to pay,

her delegation wished to warn against the use of national incowe and per capita
income statistics as the overriding determinant in fixing the assessments of
lember States. Iler delegation also recognized the need to pive the seven~year
base period formula a reasonable time to prove its value:; that forrmula should

make it possible to achieve a better long-term balance in assessments, which was
particularly necessary in the case of small countries with a rural economy.

2L, Her delegation wished to point out that per capita income might not be as
valid a criterion in the case of developed countries as in that of developing
countries and that the over-all notion of capacity to pay should not be viewed
purely in the light of short—term financial capacity.

25. In conclusion, she wished to state that her delegation endorsed the report
of the Committee on Contributions (A/34/11) and would vote for the draft
resolution contained in that report.

AGEFDA ITEM 96: FINAIICIAL REPORTS AND ACCOUNTS, AND REPORTS OF THT BOARD OF
AUDTITORS: (continued) (A/3L/5/Add.1-5 and 7, A/34/4C64 A/C.5/34/T..3)

(a) UNITED WATIOVS DEVELOPITNT PROGRAMMIE
(b) UNITED NATIONS CHILDREN®S FUND

(c) UNITED NATIONS RELIEF AWD 1JORKS AGENCY FOR PALESTINE REFUGERS IN THE NEAR
EAST

(d) UNITED WATIONS INSTITUTT FOR TRAINING AID RESEARCH

(e) VOLUNTARY FUNDS ADMINISTERED BY THE UNITLD NATIONS HIGIT COMMISSIOITFR FOR
REFUGELS

(£) UNITED NATIOIS FUND FOR POPULATION ACTIVITIES

26. MNr. BARTON (Canada) said that after a lengthy period of service in the
Doard of Auditors Canada would retire from the Board in 1980. A review of the

/e



A/C.5/3b/8R.E
Inrlish
Pare 7

(Mr. Darton, Canada)

role and responsibilities of the members of the Board of Auditors had been
undertaken in 1976, when a number of changes in the functioning of the Boarcd had
been adopted unanimously by the Board and endorsed by ACABO and the Fifth
Comuittee. The changes had consisted in establishing an Audit Operations
Cormittee at United Mations lleadquarters, placing preater emphasis on revieving
financial control systems, and reviewing in depth the financial managewent and
control systems at United Hations Headguarters and the Office at Ceneva.
I"otwithstanding those measures, there were still some problems as far as continuity
and uniformity in the execution of the audit vere concerned. The Auditor--General
of Canada therefore, with the concurrence of the Toard, had commissioned a
further report, the substance of which was to be found in document A/C.5/34/L.3.

27. Canada had concluded that there remained a basic contradiction between the
type of audit the United llations required and the ability of the Doard to supply
it under present arrangements. On the one hand, the activities and accounts of
the United Hations had grovn extremely complex and sophisticated, management
responsibility was being decentralized and there was increasing computerization.
In addition, contemporary audit techniques had been improved and emphasized the
reviev and testing of the financial manapgement and control systems. On the
other hand, the primary way in which continuity of audit had been ensured to
date had been through the re-election of the same members to the Board, a process
which had hindered the broader participation of Hember States. However, a
simplistic solution of nominating a new member each year, as provided in the
regulations, would create real problems in terms of consistency and continuity
in the conduct of the audit. To ensure a gquality of auditing commensurate with
the importance and prestige of the United Nations, Canada had formulated the
four recommendations contained in document A/C.5/34/L.3.

26, The size of the Board of Auditors had not changed since its creation 35 years
earlier, although the membership of the United Nations had virtually trivled.

In his delegation’s view, the Board could and should be expanded, provided that
the Board's role was changed from that of conducting the audit to that of
reviewving the audit on behalf of the General Assembly. His delegation believed
that the successful implementation of the other improvements proposed to the
system of external audit depended on that fundamental change in the role of the
Board of Auditors.

20. 1In his delegation's opinion, the actual audit responsibilities should be
assigned in a way that would result in a unified audit of the highest quality.

An outstanding individual with appropriate qualifications and experience should
be appointed by the General Assembly, on the recommendation of the Board, for a
specified term to a position designated as Auditor-General of the United Mations.
The Auditor-General would be completely independent of the United Hations
Secretariat.

30. The proposed role of the audit committee would relieve Board members of
the obligation to provide staff resources but would continue to give them the
cpportunity of nominating candidates for audit positions at all levels.



A/C.5/34/SR.6
Fnglish
Page 8

((ir. Berton, Conada)

31. In order to facilitate continuity of audit, broader renresentation at the
audit staff level and the application of the wost modern audit technioues, a new
and imaginative programme for training and develonins staff of national audit
services should be introduced. At the end of their tenure, the staff vho had
participated in the programme wvould be able to apply their exmertise in their
home countries. TInitially, such training might be financed on a voluntary basis
to enable develoving countries to participate in ‘Jnited Mations audit operations.
liis delegation was pleased to announce that Canada vould establish a five-year
programmne providing funding for un to 20 candidates o year at a cost of
approximately $25,000 each. Canada had acquired a considerable experience in
develoning nev audit techniques, and his delegation howeli that the Canadian
cortribution to the upgrading of auditing on an international basis would be
helpful to the Organization, until such time as it could itself provide that
tyne of training.

32. As far as other financial implications were concerned, the proposals in
document A/C.5/34/L.3 should not change the cost of conducting the actual audit.
There would be some additional travel costs relating to the Board's annual
sessions in iler York, but that should not involve a2 substantial budget increase,
None the less, the financial implications should be accurately determined and
carefully considered.

33. Ilis delegation was sugmesting that the Comittee should consider the matter
during the cowing year. It vas proposiny not the adoption of the recomriendanions
contained in the Canaodian »aper but only the studv of the problem. Tt honed that
the approach outlined vould recommend itself to Tlerber States and thot a resolution
mirht be adovrted requesting tl e Secretary (eneral to seel the views of ‘lember

i -

States and report al the thirtv-Tfilth session, vhen the Committes could decide
on any further follov-uwn action it micht wish to take.

3k, 1, SADQEEE_(United States of America) stressed the importance which his
Covernment attached to effective financial nanagenent sractices in the United
Mations system. The executive head of each organization was accountable to

Member States for all financial transactions and strict adherence to the financial
regulations. Financial carelessness, nerligence or incompetence simnly could

not he tolerated. ‘

35. His delesation hoped that Tember States would use to good advantage the
excellent vwrork done by the Roard of Auditors and vould submit constructive
supgestions for improving the financial managerment of the organizations in the
United ations system. It wvas the responsibility of all lerber Ltates to
monitor the efforts of the executive heads of those organizations and the variouz
United Wations wrograwmes ond to insist that the recommendations of the Board
vere carried out in 2 tiniely and effective manner. The United States would
co-overate fully with othier Tlember Btates Lo that end.

35, Ls an example of the imnortance with which the United Gtates Covernment viewed
the issue, he said that the United States Commtroller General had nrevared a report
on imnroving finsncial managremnent in the United Jations by strengthening audits

/oo



AfC.5/34/8R.6
In~1ligh
Pare ©

(Mr, Saddler, United States)

and evaluations., That revort nointed to the need for rreatly improved financial
menarenent i3 the United Mations because ol the ranid growth in its WJWFet and
stated that ‘oproved financial management voul?l iicrerse efficiency and economy

in operation: at all levels. The rewort also scaied that imroverent in financial
nanacenenc wiactices covld he accorplicuned only ~rith the active sunport of

Vewber States and the most senior Ut 1tvc Tationg officials ~rith firancial
responsibilities. Yhe report advocated imoroveasnts in irternnl auditing, esternal

auditing and evaluation. Conies of the rewort were available for all interested
wembers of the Committee.

1_4 »«J.—

37. His delegatioa expressed its easrpreciscion for the LCADD roeport in document
A/3L/L36. T4 was 1u complete ayreement with the ACALO fchszs anc srould sunports
its recommendations.

38. The United States Government shared the concern of the Bosrd of Auditors
recarding the unaccentable security ant control rrocecures for computer projreimes
and data, the need to co-ordinate fully casn mana.~uent yrectices in some United
Hetions orgenizations and to enhance tne~L elfectiveness, and thie necessity of
inmroving procurenent vrocedures ond
guie improvements in the finencial sy iE : icant ;
in iuplementing the Fey rocommendatlong made b the voard in 1070 concernias the
strengthening of the uandste of tue United Maticns Controller and the establichuo
of a svstems rroun to deal eiclusively -ith finaneiz? mana cment and cont
systens.  i'ds delegation endorsed tae viess of ACABN that the nropner apnlication
of the United Hations Financial Requlations and Rules *ou’n ‘0 a looag ray tovards
rectifyving any imbalance in the role ol the Controller . dls Coverauent would
view with concern any attemnt to deowngradie the Tunctiots and role of the
(ontroller or to eliminate the use of hig title. ™iere l2d heen a resrettable
tendency recently to refer to the Controller as the Assistant Cecretary-Cenerul
for Tinancial Zervices.

)

|

%)
>

Aegarding the development of a corprerensive mauual setiins out tue financial
u¢uampment control policies, responsibilities and rrocedures of the Unibed Mations,
the Secretary-General had been called uron to lwolement the Committee’s nrooosals
as quickly as mossible. TUis delegation alsc emmhatically urped that the Tinancisl
(funagenent and Control Systems Unit should be provided with steff writhout delay
an: that the posts which had heen approved by the Cencral Asscibly at its
thirty-third session should be filled prommily. All necessary corrective cction

siould immediately be taken to remedy the situatloh and the Advisory Committee on
Mninistrative and Budietary Questioas sbould he xept fully informed about nrogress
aade 1n the inplenentetion of the recommendations Hv the RBoard of Auditors.

LO. Tecardian; the redort on the Uniced ['ations Develoniment Prosramme
(L/34/5/0ad. 1), the United States unreservedly endorsed the thorough analyzis of
NADPTs accounts and accounting wnractices wmresented in the report. It understood
wio/ . Liven the situstion, UNDP nad used uncudited ©-nancial statements of

11 executing azencies in accordance »ith a previous recommeundation of the Doard
oi Auditors. ITevertheless, it exwmected TLIDP to n~rovide details of any subsecuent
adjustrents recuired after the counletion of the =vdit of t.ie aselcies accounts

EA [Qp | VRSN

/oo



(Ir. Saddler, United Ctates)

ond hoped that UIDP vould promntly talie all necessory steps to that end., If,
however, UiDP could provide additional explanztions or am»lifications of the
remarks contained in waragcraphs U3 to Tl of document A/3L4/5/A4d.1, it should
provide them at the current session of the Fifth Camvittee as well as to th»
Governing Council at its twenty-seventh session, to be held in June 1980, Tt

vas particularly inportant to stress the need to strenstiuen the UMDP internal
zuGit unit. TNegardineg the continuing problem of the use of accumulated
non--convertible currencics, all donors should contribute to UNDP in fully
convertible currencies or assist it to use non-~convertible currencies to carry out
projects benefiting recipient countries. In the vieuv of his delegation, it was
also vital that UMDP cash holdings should he kept in interest-bearing bank accounts
wroviding the highest possible yield. UHDP and the Few York Computing Service
should vorlk together to establish adeguate controls and safeguards for cormuter
recordés and facilities,

41, 1In its report on UNICHT in document A/3L/5/Add.2, the Board of Auditor-s
again emphasized the oHroblem of computer security and utilizetion, anc the

Secretary-General and the Ixecutive Director of TIICLT should be urged to take
vhatever stens vere necessary.

Ly, He wished to commend the Ixecutive Director of UITITAR for his dmnroved
utilization of the funds donated by Governments. As the rewort in document
L/3h/5/hAd Lk shoved, the balance in the CGeneral Tund vas less than hall that held
at tue end of 1977. At the same time, tue Board of Auditors had recamienced

the introduction of more effective procedures for the monitorins of cash balances
to eusure optimum utilization of fundc. The woint gove risc to concern, and it wag
to be hoped that the recommendation would be followed un without delay.

43, His delegation was nleased to note from the report on UTFPA (A/34/5/A44.7)
that the Tundfs accounts were bheing kent in a commetent manner, Vith rerard to
the accounts of the United Nations Relief and orks Agency for Palestine Refugees
in the Ifear Fast, vhich were considered in document 4/3L/5/Add.3, the
administration had vnrovided sotisfactory explanations or taken anvnropriate action
concerning the natters raised in the Board's 1976 report except for the question
of interual sudit which, the Board felt, was still not operating so effectivelwv
ag it should for an organization of the size and complexity of UiRUA., It was

to be hoped that UNRIA would give varticular attention to the problems connected
wvith dnternal auditing, procedures roverning the ability readily to realize all
investments of the Area Staff Provident Tund, which were made by professional
money manazers, and comnliance with the nrocedures soverning the awverd of
contracts.

LY. The last audit report to be considered concerned the voluntary funds

adninistered by the United :Jations High Commissioner for Refugees (A/34/5/Add.5).
'he Board had exnressed appreciation for the manner in which the administration
ealt with those natters brousht to its attention and the continuins elforts

of the Hipgh Coumissioner to improve finnncial management and control systens.

His delegation was sure that the Hish Commissioner would heed the Board's

reconnendations to improve co-ordination and internal control over its procurement

/..



AC.5/30/0m.6
nelishk
Pone 11

(r. Saddler, United States)

svsterns ., to make timely collections of loans to refugees, vhich, as at
31 veceuver 1970, had amounted to 13 million, to sneed up the cubmic,sion of

certified fiuel financizl statenents and narrative repcrts and Lo iwrove controls
cver non-ex.enteble nroverties such as equitment and wmechinerv,

Ly, Tae Unlted Utatern sras in agrceuwent vith 7 of the recomendacions contai el
in the =»rooesal subwitted bv the Canadian dbchatlon f”/C 5/3L/5.3), in the lifﬁ
of tne .u901tance it attached to improvins Tinited "ations audliting rrocedures ond
practices. DBefore sveesins chanfges were made in the nrecent role of Doard of
Auditors, hovever, additional consiceration of some of the *ractio 2l prohlems gnd
Qliilculules which might arice mizht be in order. iz delegation -rould thorefore
support the Canadian provosal that the Secretary--Ceneral S_OJlﬂ seer commaents
from ember States and report to the General Assewbly at its thirty £ifth scasion.

-

Lho,  tip. TUYATA (Jamcn) said that his delegation amnrecisted the work done br the
zuditors in auditing the UUDP accounts using a svstems-hased oooroach, an? tne
ract that the UIDP sudit included not only the ﬂeaumumrters orfices Lﬂ e York
vun elso a number of field offices. Tae renort of the Toord of Auditor
1977 aad singled out a number of areas recuiring improvement. According 1
current report of the Loard, several of those areas required further Aq,?ovements‘
particularly with regard to the validity of the recorded value. Hig delejation
wos also survrised that there existed no procedure vHo ensure thet the allocations
revorted wy the particinating agencies were reconciled with UIDP records, and it
7ished to be informed of the results of the discussions on that tonic hebireen (17
and the revresentatives of all the acencies concerned (,/34/5/Add.1, chan. IV,
cars. 17). VWhilst his delegatio: understood the comnler nature of finczancial
control and audit operctions, in JHDP, it conzidered that a thorough review and
analysis of the wmarticivatineg agencies' financial staterents and audit revoris
vould heln to immrove the situation, ond it hored thut the Integrated Grstems
Imrroveent Project (ISIP) vrould make it vossible to standardize =ccounting
metheds for tihie »nurposes of monitoriig omverating funde cnd. in reneral,
the quality of accounting work in fiela offices,

u}

03
cr
O
t

47. Vhilst Lis delegation endorsed a nuwber of the comments wut forward Lty tae
Canadian delepation, it wished to associate itself with those delezations vhich
felt that a thorough study of the Canadian pronosal should be ccnlucted, ~ivan

its immlications for the United llations system as o whole.

L3, Mr. LAHLIOU (llorocco) said that his delegation was aware of the problems
posed for the various orgenizations by the ~doption of the nerr bucpgeting
methodology. After examining the report of the Advisory Committee on
MAdainistrative and Budgetary Questions (A/3L/L86), it could not fail %o pe
astonished at the flagrant incdecuacy of controls in the iTew York Comnuter ervice
data centre and the incdequate protection of data files., His delegation would like
to linow what wvere the real problems facing the Secretariat in the joint utilization
of available resources aad in the full implementation of the I"inancial Re-ulations
and Rules of the United - ations throughout the system. The Coatroller should have
submitted to the Fifth Comnittee measures aesignec to comnlenent and modifv
decisions talzen at the thirty-third session of the Ceneral Asseaibly,

/i e e »



AJC.5/30/5R.6
In~ligh
Pa,e 12

(ir. Lahlou, !Torocco)

49, 1lis delegation denounced the vaste of already scarce resources in many of
the organizations, whose administrative expenses were steadily rising to the
detriment of field activities. t also denounced the mismana~ement of resources
other than country contributions, citing the way the UIIICEF administration
persisted in managing the Greeting Card Operation, although it had often been
alerted in recent years to the need to introduce greeting card themes of a fully
universal character.

50. Attention should Le paid not onlv to the arithmetical exactitutde of the
accounts of the various orzanizasions but, nrimarily, to the way in vhich the
orranizations managed their resources.

OLGANIZATION OF TUORK (A/C.5/3%/L.1 and Add.1)

51. The CHAIRIAN said that since no comments had been submitted to the Officers
of the CommWLtee ue vould take it that members anproved the tentative ireekly
nrograrme of WOfP contained in document A/C.5/34/T.1. Document A/C.5/3L4/7.1/6dd.1
listed the documents to be subnitted to the Committee. ITe was not entirely
satisliied vith the dates of igsue indicated for same reports. Dy 21 Woverber,
the Comittee should have all the documents to be subritted to it bv the
Secretary--General and the subsidiary organs, evcent, of course, the statements
of FTinancial dmplications of draft resolutions from the other Committees, vhich
could not reach the Tifth Committee before the end of Jovember., That vwould allov
the Advisory Comnittee on Administrative and 1

Ludeetary Guestions to besgin
consicering those renorts on 21 NMoverber and the statements of financial
mmplications on 1 Decembver. I therelore urged all those resnonsible for documents
to wo everything possible co ensure the observance of that scheduvle and suggested
thot a revised definitive list of documents should me submitted to thie Committee

ag soon as possible.

52, Thr. DUQUD (Secretary of the Comittee), referring to ites 03, subject VI
(Revised estimates - International Computin. Ceutre), said that the date of
issue of the estimates, which had been omitted from,docuﬁ snt A/C.5/34/L.1/Add.1,
was nid-October; the date of issue of the Advisory Committee's report was the

end of October. The dates given in the docunent were approximate dates: in some
casen, it wmight bhe possible to bring forvard the date of issue; in other cases,
il the documents wvere particularly voluminous, for examnle, it misht not be
possible to observe the set schedule. '"ith respect to item 105 (Remort of the
Tnternational Civil fervice Commission), the reference to the renort of the
Secrebary-General should he deleted., The svrbol aiven (A/3L/30) was that of the
T05C revort. As to item 104 (Personnel cuestions) tHe rerort on the comositicn
of the TNecretariat (A/BH/MOG) iras exnected to be isgued in nidNetober: the report
on amendnments to the Stalf Rules (f/n 5/3L/7) ned alrcaay been issued,

53, Yhe CHATRIIAY said me had the irnression that the list of documerts wras unot

comprahensive,

3

S, ip, PATAMARCIUL.

/
\
decupents on the nropos
(A/34/5 (vols., T and I

Union of Coviet Scocinlist Republics) inauired vhether the
cd ~ro; carme budget for the biennium 1980--1001
) and \/Jh/u/ .dd.1) would be available in all the langua~es.

I

[ene



2/C.5/3k/07.6
Inelish
Page 12

55. The CHATRMAN confirmed that those documents ould nave to be supmitted in
all the working languages.

56. 1x. PALAIARCIUL (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that the
Secretary-General and the Chairman of ACADQ wrere scheduled to 1ntroduce the itens
in guestion on 3 October and that the documents rere still not available in

3 .

Russian.

57. ur. DEBATIN (Under-Secretary-Ceneral for Administration, Finance and
Wanagement) pointed out that document A/34/5/23d.1 co.tained nothings thet was
really new; it explained the wnresentation of the vrogramme budset and how it was
to be examined.

58. The CHAIRIAN saia that if that docuwent was to e of use to the Committee
in its consideration of the pronosed nrosramme budset, it should have been
submitted vithin the tiie.-limit specified in financial rerulation 3.4, in other
words, five weeks before the onenins of the session of the CGeneral Assenply.

50, Iir. PALAIIARCHUX (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said thet he was
referring not only to document A/34/6/Add.1 but also to the main document, the
two volumes of the proposed wrogramme budget proper, vhich vere still not
available in Russian.

60. The CHAIRIAN said he was surprised that that basic document had not yet
been circulated in all the languages; he asked the Secretariat to clarify the
matter and thanked the representative of the Boviet Union for dramring his
attention to it.

61. iliss ’UQE_(Austria) sald that she vas surprised not to Tind in the list of
documents the report of the Committee for Programme and Co-ordination. She
asked under vhat agenda item it would be considered.

62, The CHAIRIIAY said that the first part of the report of CPC, vhich had been
submitted to the Lconouic and Social Council, would be considered cither vhen

the Council's report was being considered, or when agenda items relating to the
guestions dealt with in the CPC renort were taken up. The second wnart of the
report, concerning the wroposed programme budget for the biennium 1980-1981, wrould
be considered under agenda item 98, subject (a).

63. iir. DUQUL (Secretary of the Committee) said that document A/C.5/3L/L.1/Add.1
failed to mention the documents relating to item 12 (Revort of the Fconomic and
Social Council). Those documents and the report of the Committee for Programme
and Co~ordination vould be referred to in the revised version to be submitted

to the I'ifth Committee.

64, The CHATRIIA, replying to a question from I, LAHLOU (iiorocco), confirmed

that, under item 105, the Committee would have before it onlv the renort of
ICSC and the related report of ACADBQ.




! - . - . >
{(Iudoresia) inquired as

t
es

on Conferences which was s3ch

enort of
following

ccretary of the Cormittee) said that tie report should in
c

ourse of the week.

asked all delepetions with comments Lo masze concerning the
list of documents to transmit thew to the Officers of the Committee. ile also
requasted the Under-Secretary-General for Aduministration, Finance and anagement
to contact the Department of Conference Services to find out vhat had hapnened
to lie Tussian traanslabtion of the proposed programne budget for the biennium

i
1950-.1961 (A/34/6 (vols. T anda II)).

ot The CHATRIA

s NAPinl

The meetins rose at 12.50 n.m,



